Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

S A S A N R [ |
From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 4:48 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: Corrected FOIL -- The postponed July 12th Senate Ethics & Internal Governance

Committee hearing on "New York State's System of Ethics Oversight and Enforcement

Dear Ms. Sassower,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your request dated July, 15 2021 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

We are currently working on this request and expect to be able to respond within ten (10)
business days. If you have any questions do not hesitate to reach out to this email address.

Senate Foil

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 11:23 PM

To: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>; coog@dos.ny.gov <coog@dos.ny.gov>

Subject: Corrected FOIL -- The postponed July 12th Senate Ethics & Internal Governance Committee hearing on "New
York State's System of Ethics Oversight and Enforcement”

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, ESQ.
Committee on Open Government Executive Director Shoshanah Bewlay, ESQ.

The FOIL request | e-mailed you at 3:38 p.m. contained several typos. Below is that same e-mail, with the typos
corrected and some additional, mostly minor, non-substantive, changes. Please supersede -- & apologies for the
inconvenience.

Future forwardings of the e-mail will be as below revised.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgwatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 3:38 PM

To: 'foil@nysenate.gov' <foil@nysenate.gov>

Cc: 'coog@dos.ny.gov' <coog@dos.ny.gov>

Subject: FOIL -- The postponed July 12th Senate Ethics & Internal Governance Committee hearing on "New York
State's System of Ethics Oversight and Enforcement”



